


As the information you have requested in questions one to nine is not held, I am declining 
this part of your request under section 18(g) of the Act as “that the information requested is 
not held”. As the information you have requested in question ten would require substantial 
collation to source, I am declining this part of your request under section 18(f) of the Act as 
“that the information requested cannot be made available without substantial collation or 
research”. 
 
In regards to your questions concerning Hamilton specifically, I can advise that Kāinga Ora 
has purchased 63 existing properties in Hamilton and has not listed any properties for sale 
during the requested period.  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review of my response by the Ombudsman, 
in accordance with section 28(3) of the Act. The relevant details can be found on the 
Ombudsman’s website www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Rachel Kelly 
Manager Government Relations 
 




